
To,

Sir,

Oil and Natural Gas Corporation
HSE Section, Jorhat Asset Cinnamara complex

Jorhat-785704, Assam, Phone no.-0376-2360033

CCF & Nodal Officer (FC Act), Assam
0/0 the PCCF & HoFF, Assam
Panjabari, Ghy -37

Following Query have been raised on examination of ONGC proposal and documents
submitted online vide your proposal no: FP/AS/MIN/119067/2021, dated 20101/2021, for use
of forest land measuring 1.69 hectares ONGC Development Drilling Location DPDS and
DPDT from Existing Location Suphyam -1,

Rectification of shortcomings has been made as listed point wise below for your kind
consideration.

Clause
no

Non Compliance Reply

G-(i)-
(a)

The uploaded copy of "Cost Benefit
Analysis" couldn't be open. Please upload
a valid copy of the same.

Valid copy has been uploaded.

H- Please upload the "Copy of Environmental
Clearance to the Project".

Application for environmental
clearance is yet to be submitted for
the project

K-(i)-
(a)-

The uploaded certificate is not acceptable.
Please upload a copy of undertaking of
"the FRA 2006 certificate shall be
submitted before accordance the Final
Approval of the proposal by the MoEF&
CC" on non-judicial stamp paper.

As the FRA-2006 was came in force
only after year 2006 and forest
clearance for Suphayam -1 was
obtained in the year 1997. Land was
acquired by ONGC prior to the
enactment of FRA - 2006. In the view
of above FRA-2006 shall not be
applicable in this case. Justification in
this reqards is submitted.

M-
2(iii)-

The uploaded copy of "grant of mining
Lease" not the copy of approval of mining
plan. Please rectify and upload
accordingly

Rectified and uploaded

M-6-(i)- No action has been taken to change the
comments against "Whether approval
under the Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980
for undertaking prospecting activities in the
forest land located in the mining lease
have been obtained' should be "Yes"
instead of "No". Please rectify and fill the
table accordinqlv.

Filled and desired details are
provided.

In view of the above it is requested to kindly accept the proposal for further process.

Regards, (J&:..::J ._
~i1't1ZoL)

Niva Moni Tamuli, GM (P)
Head- HSE, Jorhat Asset


